

Jorge Domínguez Carrión

Anti-Doping Specialist & International Doping Control Officer

About me

Currently, developing my training as a researcher in anti-doping matters and working for the company PWC GmbH, a leader company in the sports industry specialized in anti-doping services at an international level.

My background and work experience are related to Sports and Education, always combining my work activity with studies and other related projects.

Contact details

☆ ...

■ License B1

Languages

Spanish ● ● ● ● ●

. English ● ● ● ● ●

II French ●●○○○

IT

- · Office Automation
- · Graphic Design
- · Social Networks
- · Digital Marketing

Management skills

- ·Leadership
- · Team Management
- · Teamwork
- · Coordination
- · Plannina
- · Sports Management
- · Entrepreneurship

Courses

- · Sports Management
- · Anti-Doping
- ·Languages
- · Digital Marketing
- · Education

Interests

- ·Sports
- · Music
- · Travelling
- · Movies

Work experience

www.jorgedominguezcarrion.com www.theantidoping.com

2016 - Current Anti-Doping Specialist: Major Events & IT Operations

Madrid, Spain Professional Worldwide Controls (PWC GmbH)

Planning and Coordination of anti-doping testing (Urine, Blood and DBS) within the Spanish National territory and internationally, both 'In Competition' and 'Out of Competition'. Administration and documentation management of a confidential nature. Recruitment and training of new Doping Control Officers. Training in Mobile

Doping Controls (MODOC) in different languages.

2019 - 2020 Associate Professor at MBA in Sports Business & Law

Madrid, Spain Centro de Estudios Garrigues (CEG)/LaLiga Business School

MBA in Sports Business & Law, specifically intended to train future professionals in the sports industry worldwide.

2015 - 2016 Inspections Coordinator (International Department)

Madrid, Spain Bureau Veritas

Planning and Coordination of technical inspections within the Spanish National territory and internationally (Quality Certificates). Administration and documentation management of a confidential nature. Cost controlling and reports.

2014 - 2015 **Consultant**

Bristol, UK Altran/Rolls-Royce

altran

Administration and document management of a confidential nature. Management of confidential reports of Aerospace Engineering projects and data recording.

Education & Training

2022 - Current Máster Universitario de **Investigación en Ciencias**

INEF/UPM de la Actividad Física y del Deporte (In person)

2017 - 2018 Programa Executive **Sports Business Administration**

CEG (SBA) en Gestión Deportiva (In person)

2012 - 2013 Máster en **Enseñanza Bilingüe en Centros Educativos**

URJC de Educación Primaria (In person)

2009 - 2012 Diplomatura en Magisterio en Educación Primaria:

ESCUNI/UCM Especialidad en Educación Física (In person)

Further education

2018 - 2020 Máster en Marketing Digital y Comercio Electrónico (Online)

2016 - 2018 MBA en **Administración y Dirección de Empresas** (Online)

2017 Cambridge English: Advanced (CAE)

2013 TKT: Content and Language Integrated Learning

ENEB

UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE

GARRIGUES

ÜRIC

ČŎMPLŮŤEŇŠĚ